5/4/83

Dear Geofge,
Hora is the latest to reach me from Smith in the JFX field offices cases.

Jin tells me, if I remember correctly, that I become eligible forma
contompt citation on the 13, a Friday,

Sorry I can't now make bettor coples. We await s major repair on our
ﬁo;pier.

Jinm will be filing something before the 13the It will be a Motion to
Becongider everything related to discovery and expunging the FBI affidavitd.

I've prepared another affidavit addresaing somoof the boints with mostly
new evidence, rocords disclosed to others, but again, the copies are so poox
1t would be better to get it from him, He'll be able to make them fron the
ribbon copy. What ho files will include his revision of the long affidavit
I sent you.

Best wishss.



